THIS WAS A CONFERENCE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 29 NORTH DAY STREET, ORANGE, NEW JERSEY ON TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.

Roll Call:

Present:

Councilman Tency A. Eason, North Ward Councilman Christopher Jackson, At-Large Councilman Harold Johnson, Jr. West Ward Councilwoman Donna K. Williams, At-Large (arrived @ 7:08) Councilwoman Adrienne Wooten, At-Large Council-president Kerry Coley, East Ward

Also Present:

Joyce L. Lanier, City Clerk
Chris M. Hartwyk, Business Administrator
Gracia R. Montilus, Acting City Attorney
Marty Mayes, Planning and Public Works Director
Adrian Mapp, Finance Director (arrived @ 7:10)
Capt. Vitiello, Representing the Police Director (arrived @ 7:08)
Capt. Padilla, Representing the Fire Director
Ken Goodman, Legislative Research Officer
Lisette Sanchez, Records Support Technician

Absent: Councilwoman Jamie Summers-Johnson., South Ward

The City Clerk asked all to stand for a Moment of Silence.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Please be apprised anyone wishing to discuss Agenda or General Items shall sign one (1) book. Each person signing the book will be allowed to speak for a maximum of five (5) minutes.

The requirement of N.J.S.A. 10:4-9 et. Seq., "Sunshine Law" has been met. A notice of this meeting was sent to the Star Ledger and published in the Record-Transcript on July 12, 2018 posted on the Bulletin Board in City Hall and filed in the Office of the City Clerk.

MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION None.

The resolutions and ordinances to be presented at tonight's meeting are listed on the attached Regular Meeting Agenda. If any Council Member wishes to discuss any resolution or ordinance, it may be discussed at this time.

Council President Coley with regard to Ordinance 18-2019 suggested amendment to read 'across from' 96 Oakwood Place.

Councilwoman Eason inquired who owns the property on Resolution 16-2019. The Council President provided the Councilwoman with answers to her questions.

Business Administrator Hartwyk commented that he wanted Ordinance 19-2019 postponed to May 21st meeting. The Budget is still not ready to be introduced and he will be meeting with the State to discuss same.

Councilwoman Williams reported that Ordinance 12-2019 is being postponed.

Councilwoman Eason requested from the Business Administrator that parking signs be placed correctly and the Police Department should be informed of any changes to parking.

Mr. Tim Walker, Liaison to the Township of Orange, from Essex County, He received a call from Councilwoman Williams regarding debris in Orange Park. Councilwoman Williams inquired as to Campus Pond and South Mountain Reservoir and commended the County for great work. Councilwoman Eason would like double the garbage cans on Oakwood Side to pick up overflow of garbage. Also, would like tree stumps removed. Thanked the County for cleaning up water at the park. Council President Coley inquired about the field house and had been told that the bathrooms are inoperable. Council President Coley commented that the information be provided to the City Clerk.

Joyce L. Lanier City Clerk	Kerry J. Coley Council President
Approved:	
The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 7:20 P.M.	
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Councilwoman Wooten, seconded by Councilwoman Williams.	